

John Bozzo

From: John Bozzo
Sent: January 24, 2017 8:15 AM
To: Neil Brodie; Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: Lynne Anderson; Mary Anne Aldred
Subject: RE: Delivery charges CBC

We'll search to see if there was an audio version as well.

This story was carried last week (in the clips on Thursday and Friday) reporting on the Premier's speech to the Economic Club. It wasn't this detailed but did reference that the Premier was looking at all options including the delivery charge.

John A. Bozzo
 Vice President - Public Affairs
 Ontario Energy Board
 john.bozzo@ontarioenergyboard.ca
 O - 416.440.8126
 C - 416.879.1384

-----Original Message-----

From: Neil Brodie
Sent: January-24-17 7:42 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: Lynne Anderson; John Bozzo; Mary Anne Aldred
Subject: Re: Delivery charges CBC

Here is the article. Was there audio that we should find?

<http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/toronto/ontario-hydro-delivery-charge-1.3948106>

Original Message

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 7:36 AM
To: Neil Brodie
Cc: Lynne Anderson; John Bozzo; Mary Anne Aldred
Subject: Delivery charges CBC

CBC Toronto just carried story re premiers plan to tackle different delivery charges. They are doing a comparative analysis accross Ontario and an analysis of options available to the premier. Posted apparently on their website. Can we track it down ASAP.

Sent from my iPhone